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Anderson-DS
From:
Sent: Tue, 25 Oct 2011 11:30:33 +1100
To_ Richards-O
Subject: RE: Special Request from Your Boss
Haven-O peter ¢ Close-0 -
Thanks - He has probably asked and ‘the same question????

Maybe a bit nervous about leaving such a sensitive document like this out in the wilderness.

Anderson-DS

Intelligence & Covert Support Department | Source Development Unit
Address: Level 6. 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004

Phone: Mobile: | Fax: I | 0x: 210094
Email

From » Richards-O

Sent: Tuesdav. 25 October 2011 10:28 AM
To: Anderson-DS

Subject: RE: Special Request from Your Boss

Why doesn’t he ask me? She is in QLD at the moment anyway.

From: ‘Anderson-DS
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2011 10:27 AM
TO' Richards-O

Subject: Special Request from Your Boss

Have you spoken to Ang about recovering the 3838 SML?

Anderson-DS

Intelligence & Covert Support Department | Source Development Unit
Address: Level 6. 412 St Kilda Road. Melbourne 3004

Phone: | Mobile: Fax: I | ox: 210094
Emai



